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Organization Website Majors Position Types Positions

AarhusKarlshamn (AAK) www.aak.com Chemical Engr., Food & Business 

Economics, Food Science, 

Mechanical/Aerospace Engr.

Full-Time Entry-Level Chemist, Engineer, Sales Rep.

Advertising Specialty Institute www.asicentral.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Financial Analyst, Info. Tech., 

Sales Rep., Web Developer

Aerotek www.aerotekcareers.com Communication, Management, 

Marketing

Full-Time Entry-Level HR/Recruiter, Sales Rep.

Affinity Federal Credit Union www.affinityfcu.org All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Customer Service Rep.

Ajilon www.ajilon.com Accounting, Chinese, 

Communication, Economics, 

German, History/French, Human 

Resources Management, 

Management, Marketing, 

Portuguese, Public 

Administration, Russian, 

Spanish, Supply Chain 

Management & Marketing 

Sciences

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Part-Time

Account Mgr., Accountant, 

Admin. Assistant, Analyst, 

Benefits Analyst, Customer 

Service Rep., Financial Analyst, 

HR/Recruiter, Manager Trainee, 

Marketing, Research Assistant, 

Sales Rep.

Alternatives, Inc. www.alternativesinc.org Psychology, Social Work, 

Sociology

Full-Time Entry-Level, Part-Time Counselor/Therapy Aid

American Income Life/Eric J. 

Gigglione Associates L.L.C.

www.workatail.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career

Customer Service Rep., Manager 

Trainee, Sales Rep.

Amneal Pharmaceuticals, LLC / 

Kashiv Pharma, LLC

amneal.com Chemistry, Pharmacology, 

Cellular and Molecular, 

Pharmacy (6-Year Pharm. D.)

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career

Analyst, Biochemist, Chemist, 

Scientist

Applegate Farms www.applegatefarms.com Agricultural Sciences, Finance, 

Food Science, Information 

Technology, Supply Chain 

Management & Marketing 

Sciences

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Customer Service Rep., Financial 

Analyst, Quality Assurance Rep.

AT&T att.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career

Account Mgr., Manager Trainee, 

Sales Rep.
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AvePoint www.avepoint.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Account Mgr., Accountant, 

Admin. Assistant, Analyst, Info. 

Tech., Network Administrator, 

Sales Rep., Systems Analyst

AXA Advisors, LLC www.nj.axa-advisors.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Financial Advisor

Axis Group, LLC www.axisgroup.com Computer Science, Information 

Technology and Informatics

Full-Time Entry-Level Info. Tech.

Baanyan Software Services, Inc. www.baanyan.com Electrical and Computer Engr., 

Information Technology

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career, Part-Time

Info. Tech., Programmer, Quality 

Assurance Rep., Software 

Developer, Web Developer

Birlasoft Inc. www.birlasoft.com Computer Science Full-Time Experienced, Full-Time 

Mid-Career

Consultant, Info. Tech., Project 

Manager, Programmer, Quality 

Assurance Rep., Software 

Developer, Systems Analyst, 

Systems Engineer, Web 

Developer

Blogsvertise www.blogsvertise.com/ All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship, Part-Time

Account Mgr., Admin. Assistant, 

Administrator, Customer Service 

Rep., Info. Tech., Marketing, 

Sales Rep., Web Developer

Bluewolf Group www.bluewolf.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career

Account Mgr., Financial Analyst, 

HR/Recruiter

Bonnie Brae www.bonnie-brae.org Nursing, Psychology, Social 

Work, Sociology

Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship

Counselor/Therapy Aid, Nurse, 

Research Assistant, Social 

Worker
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Boomerang Pharmaceutical 

Communications

Boomerangpharma.com Marketing Full-Time Entry-Level Project Manager

Breakaway Technologies Inc. www.breakaway-inc.com/ Computer Science Full-Time Entry-Level Software Developer

Bridgeway Rehabilitation 

Services

www.bridgewayrehab.com All Majors Full-Time Experienced, Full-Time 

Mid-Career, Part-Time

Social Worker

Bright Horizons Family Solutions www.brighthorizons.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career, Part-Time

Teacher

Broadridge Financial Solutions www.broadridge.com Computer Science, Information 

Technology and Informatics, 

Certificate in Science & 

Technology Management

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career

Info. Tech., Programmer, 

Software Developer, Web 

Developer

Carrier Clinic www.carrierclinic.org Biological Sciences, Education, 

Nursing, Psychology, Public 

Health, Social Work, Sociology

Full-Time Entry-Level, Part-Time Counselor/Therapy Aid, Nurse, 

Social Worker, Teacher, Special 

Education Teacher

Catholic Charities www.catholiccharitiestrenton.or

g

Nursing, Psychology, Public 

Health, Social Work, Sociology

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career, Internship/Externship, 

Part-Time, Summer, 

Temporary/Seasonal, Volunteer

Admin. Assistant, 

Counselor/Therapy Aid, Nurse, 

Social Worker

CDW www.cdw.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Account Mgr.

Chubb Group of Insurance 

Companies

www.chubb.com Accounting Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Accountant

Collabera Inc. www.collabera.com Economics, Finance, Information 

Technology and Informatics, 

Psychology

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career

Account Mgr., HR/Recruiter, 

Info. Tech., Network 

Administrator, Project Manager, 

Programmer, Software 

Developer, Systems Analyst, 

Systems Engineer

Community Access Unlimited www.caunj.org Psychology, Social Work, 

Sociology

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career, Part-Time

Counselor/Therapy Aid, Social 

Worker

Community Hope communityhope-nj.org Psychology, Social Work, 

Sociology

Full-Time Entry-Level, Part-Time Social Worker
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Community Options, Inc. www.comop.org All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Part-Time Social Worker

Crestron Electronics Inc. www.crestron.com Applied Sciences in Engr., 

Computer Science, Electrical and 

Computer Engr., Information 

Technology and Informatics, 

Marketing, 

Mechanical/Aerospace Engr.

Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship

Engineer, Marketing, 

Programmer, Software 

Developer

CTSIT www.ctsit.com All Majors Co-op, Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Full-Time Experienced, Full-Time 

Mid-Career, 

Internship/Externship

Analyst, Consultant, 

HR/Recruiter, Info. Tech., 

Programmer, Quality Assurance 

Rep., Software Developer, 

Systems Analyst, Systems 

Engineer, Web Developer

Department of Veterans Affairs www.va.gov All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career

Administrator, Analyst, Claims 

Rep.

Devereux New Jersey www.devereuxnj.org Psychology, Social Work, 

Sociology

Full-Time Entry-Level, Part-Time Social Worker

Document Solutions, LLC www.docsolnj.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career, Part-Time

Account Mgr., Marketing, Sales 

Rep., Systems Engineer

Dow Jones Indexes / CME Group DJIndexes.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career

Analyst, Financial Analyst, 

Marketing

Drug Enforcement 

Administration

www.dea.gov All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Officer/Agent

EisnerAmper, LLP www.eisneramper.com Accounting Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship

Accountant

ELI LILLY & COMPANY www.lilly.com/careers All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Sales Rep.

EMC www.emc.com/college Computer Science, Electrical and 

Computer Engr., Information 

Technology and Informatics

Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship

Customer Service Rep., 

Engineer, Software Developer
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Emerald Financial 

Resources/MassMutual

www.emeraldfinancialresources

.com

All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career

Financial Advisor, Sales Rep.

Environmental Connection, Inc. www.vtihq.com Biochemistry, Bioenvironmental 

Engr., Biological Sciences, 

Chemistry, Ecology and Natural 

Resources, Environmental 

Sciences, Geological Sciences, 

Physics

Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Temporary/Seasonal

Scientist

Family Intervention Services www.fisnj.org Psychology, Social Work Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, 

Internship/Externship, 

Volunteer

Social Worker

Fastenal Company www.fastenal.com Communication, Economics, 

Liberal Studies, Management, 

Marketing, Political Science, 

Psychology, Sociology, Supply 

Chain Management & 

Marketing Sciences

Co-op, Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Full-Time Experienced, Full-Time 

Mid-Career, 

Internship/Externship, Part-Time

Account Mgr., Customer Service 

Rep., Manager Trainee, 

Marketing, Merchandise 

Analyst/Buyer, Project Manager, 

Sales Rep.

FDM Group, Inc. www.fdmacademy.com Computer Science, Economics, 

Finance, Information 

Technology, Mathematics

Full-Time Entry-Level Consultant, Info. Tech., Project 

Manager, Programmer

Federal Bureau of Investigation www.fbijobs.gov All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Officer/Agent

Federal Bureau Of Prisons www.bop.gov All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Accountant, Admin. Assistant, 

Nurse, Officer/Agent, 

Pharmacist, Teacher

First Continental International 

(N.J.), Inc.

www.fci-nj.com Chemical and Biochemical Engr., 

Management, Marketing

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Administrator, Marketing, 

Research Assistant, Sales Rep.
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First Investors Corporation www.firstinvestors-careers.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Financial Advisor

Fitness and Wellness 

Professional Services

fitnessandwellness.org All Majors Internship/Externship Sales Rep.

Flexible Architecture & 

Simplified Technology ("FAST")

www.fasttechnology.com Communication, Computer 

Science, Finance, Information 

Technology, Actuarial Sciences

Full-Time Entry-Level Analyst, Consultant, 

Programmer

Foley, Inc. www.foleyinc.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Sales Rep.

FusionStorm www.fusionstorm.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Engineer

G&W Laboratories www.gwlabs.com Applied Sciences in Engr., 

Biochemistry, Biological 

Sciences, Biomedical Engr., 

Chemical and Biochemical Engr., 

Chemistry, Industrial Engr., 

Materials Science and Engr., 

Mechanics, 

Pharmacy/Pharmaceutical 

sciences, Supply Chain 

Management & Marketing Scie

Full-Time Entry-Level Account Mgr., Chemist, 

Engineer, Quality Assurance 

Rep., Scientist

Geo-Cleanse International, Inc. www.geocleanse.com Chemical Engr., Chemistry, 

Environmental Geology, 

Environmental Sciences, 

Geological Sciences

Full-Time Entry-Level Scientist

GMB North America, Inc. www.gmb.net Liberal Studies, Management, 

Marketing, 

Mechanical/Aerospace Engr.

Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship, Part-

Time, Summer

Customer Service Rep., Quality 

Assurance Rep.

Graham-Windham www.graham-windham.org Psychology, Social Work, 

Sociology

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Mid-Career, Part-Time, 

Volunteer

Social Worker

Greater Media, Inc. www.wrat.com All Majors Internship/Externship, Part-Time Marketing

Harris Corporation www.harris.com Computer Science, Electrical and 

Computer Engr.

Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship

Systems Analyst

Hennion & Walsh, Inc. www.hennionandwalsh.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Financial Advisor

Hilti www.us.hilti.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Sales Rep.
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Hub City Media www.hubcitymedia.com Computer Science, Electrical and 

Computer Engr., Information 

Technology and Informatics, 

Mathematics

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career

Info. Tech., Programmer, 

Software Developer, Systems 

Analyst, Systems Engineer

iCIMS www.icims.com Computer Science, Information 

Technology, Marketing

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Marketing, Sales Rep., Software 

Developer

Independence Blue 

Cross/AmeriHealth

www.ibx.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Mid-Career

Analyst, Claims Rep., Customer 

Service Rep., Marketing, Project 

Manager, Sales Rep., 

Statistician, Underwriter

Infusive Solutions, Inc. www.infusivesolutions.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Account Mgr., Sales Rep.

Innovative Defense 

Technologies

www.IDTus.com Computer Science, Industrial 

and Systems Engr. 

Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship

Software Developer

Insight Global www.insightglobal.net Master of Business and Science 

Degrees, Communication, 

Information and Library Studies, 

English, Finance, Human 

Resources Management, 

Management, Marketing, 

Political Science, Prebusiness, 

Psychology, Supply Chain 

Management & Marketing 

Sciences

Full-Time Entry-Level Account Mgr., Sales Rep.

inVentiv Health www.inventivhealth.com All Majors Full-Time Experienced, Full-Time 

Mid-Career, Part-Time

Accountant, Claims Rep., 

Customer Service Rep., Sales 

Rep.

Iron Mountain www.ironmountain.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career

Network Administrator

IT by Design itbd.net Computer Science, Electrical and 

Computer Engr., Information 

Technology, Information 

Technology and Informatics

Full-Time Entry-Level Info. Tech., Network 

Administrator, Systems Engineer
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J. & H. Berge, Inc. www.jhberge.com Master of Business and Science 

Degrees, Biochemistry, 

Biological Sciences, 

Biotechnology, Chemical and 

Biochemical Engr., Chemistry, 

Food Science, Genetics, 

Management, Marine Sciences, 

Marketing, Microbiology

Full-Time Entry-Level Marketing, Sales Rep.

Jersey Solutions www.jerseysolutions.org All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Mid-Career, 

Internship/Externship, Summer

Account Mgr., HR/Recruiter, 

Manager Trainee, Marketing, 

Sales Rep.

Jersey Staffing Solutions, LLC www.jerseystaffing.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Sales Rep.

John Wiley & Sons, Inc. www.wiley.com English, Marketing Full-Time Entry-Level Editorial Assistant, Marketing

Joule Scientific www.joulescientific.com Biochemistry, Biological 

Sciences, Biology, Chemical and 

Biochemical Engr., Chemical 

Engr., Chemistry, Environmental 

Sciences, Food Science, Human 

Resources Management, Labor 

and Employment Relations, 

Labor Studies/ Employment 

Relations, Management, Marke

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Mid-Career, 

Temporary/Seasonal

Biochemist, Biologist, Chemist, 

HR/Recruiter, Sales Rep., 

Scientist
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Kaztronix Scientific Staffing www.kaztronix.com Applied Sciences in Engr., 

Biochemistry, Biological 

Sciences, Biomedical and 

Genomics, Biomedical Engr., 

Biotechnology, Chemical and 

Biochemical Engr., Chemistry, 

Industrial Engr., Materials 

Science and Engr., Microbiology, 

Neuroscience, Physics, Supply C

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career, Part-Time, 

Temporary/Seasonal

Biochemist, Biologist, Chemist, 

Engineer, Quality Assurance 

Rep., Scientist

Lab Support www.labsupport.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Biochemist

Langdon Ford Financial www.langdonford.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career

Financial Advisor

LJ Kushner & Associates, LLC www.ljkushner.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level HR/Recruiter, Research 

Assistant
L'OREAL USA www.lorealusa.com Communication, Electrical and 

Computer Engr., Human 

Resources Management, 

Management, Psychology, 

Supply Chain Management & 

Marketing Sciences

Co-op, Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Full-Time Experienced, Full-Time 

Mid-Career, 

Internship/Externship

Analyst, Customer Service Rep.

Mana Products, Inc. www.manaproducts.com Chemistry, Computer Science, 

Human Resources Management, 

Industrial Engr.

Full-Time Entry-Level Chemist, Engineer, 

HR/Recruiter, Web Developer

Marathon Data Systems, LLC www.marathondata.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Sales Rep.

MASA Israel Journey www.masaisrael.org All Majors Co-op, Fellowship, Full-Time 

Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career, Internship/Externship, 

Part-Time, Summer, 

Temporary/Seasonal, Volunteer

Account Mgr., Accountant, 

Actuary, Admin. Assistant, 

Administrator, Analyst, Auditor, 

Benefits Analyst, Biochemist, 

Biologist, Chemist, Claims Rep., 

Consultant, Counselor/Therapy 

Aid, Customer Service Rep., 

Editorial Assistant, Engineer, 

Financial Advisor
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MassMutual Financial Group www.massmutual.com Master of Business and Science 

Degrees, Economics, Finance, 

Statistics/Mathematics

Full-Time Entry-Level Financial Advisor, Sales Rep.

Matlen Silver Group www.matlensilver.com Communication, Information 

and Library Studies, Computer 

Science, Electrical and Computer 

Engr., Human Resources 

Management, Information 

Technology and Informatics, 

Marketing, Psychology

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career

Account Mgr., HR/Recruiter

Maxim Healthcare www.maximhealthcare.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level HR/Recruiter

Medical Diagnostic Laboratories www.mdlab.com Biological Sciences, Biology, 

Biotechnology, Chemistry

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career, Internship/Externship, 

Part-Time

Account Mgr., Admin. Assistant, 

Biologist, Chemist, Customer 

Service Rep., Info. Tech., Lab 

Technician, Quality Assurance 

Rep., Sales Rep., Scientist

Memorial Sloan Kettering 

Cancer Center

www.mskcc.org/jobs All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Admin. Assistant, Customer 

Service Rep., Research Assistant

MicroEdge www.microedge.com Communication, Computer 

Science, Finance, Information 

Technology, Management

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career

Admin. Assistant, Administrator, 

Analyst, Claims Rep., Customer 

Service Rep., Info. Tech., 

Marketing, Network 

Administrator, Programmer, 

Sales Rep., Software Developer, 

Technical Writer, Web 

Developer

Miele www.miele.com All Majors Full-Time Experienced Marketing

Miro Consulting www.miroconsulting.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Sales Rep.

Montclair State University www.montclair.edu Biochemistry, Biology, 

Chemistry, Liberal Studies, 

Mathematics

Full-Time Entry-Level Teacher
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NeuroRestorative www.neurorestorative.com Psychology, Social Work Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship, Part-Time

Counselor/Therapy Aid, Social 

Worker

New Jersey Army National 

Guard

AKO.com Criminal Justice, Finance, 

Industrial Engr., Mechanics, 

Public Health

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Part-Time

Officer/Agent

New Jersey Association of the 

Deaf-Blind, Inc.

www.njadb.org All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Part-Time Counselor/Therapy Aid

New Jersey State Police www.njsp.org All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Officer/Agent

New York Life Insurance 

Company

www.newyorklife.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Financial Advisor, Sales Rep.

New York Life Insurance 

Company

www.newyorklife.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career

Financial Advisor

Nippon Shokken U.S.A. Inc. www.nipponshokken-usa.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Sales Rep.

Northstar Travel Media www.northstartravelmedia.com Computer Science, Information 

Technology and Informatics

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career

Engineer, Info. Tech., Software 

Developer, Web Developer

Northwestern Mutual nmfn.com All Majors Co-op, Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Full-Time Experienced, Full-Time 

Mid-Career, 

Internship/Externship

Financial Advisor, Sales Rep.

Northwestern Mutual Financial 

Network

www.nmfn.com/olsonfinancialg

roup

All Majors Co-op, Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Full-Time Experienced, Full-Time 

Mid-Career, 

Internship/Externship

Financial Advisor

Northwestern Mutual Financial 

Network

www.savinofinancial.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship, Part-Time

Financial Advisor

Novadebt www.novadebt.org Master of Business and Science 

Degrees, Accounting, 

Economics, Finance, Psychology, 

Social Work, Sociology

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career

Counselor/Therapy Aid, 

Financial Advisor

Onyx Enterprises Int'l. www.onyxenterprises.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Customer Service Rep., Sales 

Rep.
Oral Surgery Group www.oralsurgerygroup.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Admin. Assistant, Customer 

Service Rep.
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Parallel Mortgage Corp. Parallelmtg.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Sales Rep.

Peace Corps www.peacecorps.gov All Majors Volunteer Project Manager

PHH Mortgage www.phh.com Accounting, Communication, 

Computer Science, Finance, 

Human Resources Management, 

Information Technology and 

Informatics, Management, 

Marketing

Co-op, Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Full-Time Experienced, Full-Time 

Mid-Career, 

Internship/Externship, 

Temporary/Seasonal

Accountant, Analyst, Auditor, 

Claims Rep., Consultant, 

Customer Service Rep., Financial 

Analyst, HR/Recruiter, Info. 

Tech., Marketing, Project 

Manager, Quality Assurance 

Rep., Research Assistant, Sales 

Rep., Systems Analyst, 

Underwriter

Philadelphia Passport Agency www.state.gov All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Analyst

Playworks www.Playworks.org Education, Exercise Science, 

Psychology, Public Health, Social 

Work, Sociology, Spanish

Full-Time Entry-Level Teacher

Power Home Remodeling Group www.PowerHRG.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career

Accountant, Admin. Assistant, 

Financial Analyst, HR/Recruiter, 

Info. Tech., Marketing, Project 

Manager, Sales Rep.

Primerica www.primerica.com All Majors Internship/Externship, Part-Time Financial Advisor

Prudential http://jobs.prudential.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Financial Advisor

QuÃ©bec Immigration 

Department

www.immigratetoquebec.ca All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Accountant, Actuary, Admin. 

Assistant, Biochemist, Biologist, 

Chemist, Claims Rep., Engineer, 

Financial Analyst, Info. Tech., 

Lab Technician, Network 

Administrator, Nurse, 

Programmer, Scientist, 

Statistician, Software Developer, 

Systems Engineer, Web Deve
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QualCare Inc. www.qualcareinc.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career

Account Mgr., Accountant, 

Admin. Assistant, Administrator, 

Benefits Analyst, Claims Rep., 

Customer Service Rep., Info. 

Tech., Nurse, Underwriter

Quest Diagnostics Incorporated www.questdiagnostics.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Sales Rep.

R. Seelaus & Co., Inc. www.rseelaus.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Financial Advisor

Radus Tek Services www.radustekservices.com Master of Business and Science 

Degrees, Computer Science, 

Finance, Information 

Technology and Informatics

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Analyst, Info. Tech., Systems 

Analyst

Real-Time Technology Solutions, 

Inc.

www.rtts.com Communication, Information 

and Library Studies, Computer 

Science, Electrical and Computer 

Engr., Information Technology 

and Informatics

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Consultant, Info. Tech., 

Programmer, Quality Assurance 

Rep., Software Developer, Web 

Developer

Robert Half International www.roberthalf.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Accountant

Roche www.careers.roche.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Customer Service Rep., Financial 

Advisor
Rosetta www.rosetta.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Consultant, Marketing, Sales 

Rep.
Rutgers University - Newark gradstudy.rutgers.edu All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Part-Time, 

Summer

Account Mgr.

SaaShr.com www.SaaShr.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Sales Rep.

Samsung SDS America, Inc. www.SamsungSDSA.com Electrical and Computer Engr., 

Information Technology, 

Information Technology and 

Informatics

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career

Engineer, Info. Tech., Network 

Administrator, Programmer, 

Software Developer, Systems 

Analyst, Systems Engineer, Web 

Developer

Senior Financial Solutions, Inc. www.winwithsfs.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career

Account Mgr., Manager Trainee, 

Marketing, Sales Rep.
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SERV Behavioral Health System, 

Inc.

www.servbhs.org Nursing, Psychology, Social 

Work

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career, Part-Time

Administrator, 

Counselor/Therapy Aid, Nurse, 

Social Worker

Shanghai Optics www.shanghai-optics.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Mid-Career

Admin. Assistant, Customer 

Service Rep., Marketing, Sales 

Rep.

Sherwin-Williams www.sherwin.com/mtp All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Manager Trainee

SHI www.shi.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Info. Tech.

Silver Line Windows, an 

Andersen Company

www.silverlinewindow.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Accountant

SJH Engineering, P.C. www.sjhengineering.com Civil Engr., Electrical and 

Computer Engr., 

Mechanical/Aerospace Engr.

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career, Part-Time

Engineer

Smith And Nephew 

Orthopaedics (New Jersey)

www.smith-nephew.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, 

Internship/Externship

Sales Rep.

Social Security Administration www.socialsecurity.gov/careers/ All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Part-Time Claims Rep.

Somerset Hills YMCA www.somersethillsymca.org All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Part-Time, 

Summer, Temporary/Seasonal, 

Volunteer

Customer Service Rep., Fitness 

Trainer, Special Education 

Teacher

Stewart Business Systems www.stewartxerox.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career

Account Mgr., Sales Rep.

STI Wholesale https://www.stiwholesale.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Sales Rep.

Sunrise Systems, Inc. www.sunrisesys.com Computer Science, Information 

Technology and Informatics, 

Marketing, Supply Chain 

Management & Marketing 

Sciences

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

HR/Recruiter, Info. Tech., 

Software Developer



New Jersey Collegiate Career Day, May 25, 2011

Organization Website Majors Position Types Positions

TEAM Schools www.teamschools.org All Majors Full-Time Experienced HR/Recruiter, Social Worker, 

Teacher, Special Education 

Teacher

Techtronic Industries (TTI) www.ttirecruiting.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career

Account Mgr., Customer Service 

Rep., HR/Recruiter, Marketing, 

Merchandise Analyst/Buyer, 

Project Manager

Telcordia Technologies www.telcordia.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Actuary

The Arc of Monmouth www.arcofmonmouth.org All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career, Internship/Externship, 

Part-Time, Volunteer

Counselor/Therapy Aid, Social 

Worker

The Arc of Somerset County arcofsomerset.org All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Nurse

The Arc of Union County www.arcunion.org All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Part-Time

Counselor/Therapy Aid, Physical 

Therapist

The Employment Store www.employmentstore.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Account Mgr., Admin. Assistant, 

Customer Service Rep., Info. 

Tech., Network Administrator

The Guardian www.planningalliance.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, 

Internship/Externship

Financial Advisor

The Hershey Company www.hersheys.com Communication, Management, 

Marketing

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Sales Rep.

The Vitamin Shoppe www.vitaminshoppe.com/caree

rs

All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career, Internship/Externship, 

Part-Time

Accountant, Analyst, Customer 

Service Rep., Engineer, 

Marketing, Merchandise 

Analyst/Buyer, Sales Rep.

Three Pillars Recruiting www.threepillarsrecruiting.net Marketing Full-Time Entry-Level HR/Recruiter, Marketing
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Thrivent Financial for Lutherans thrivent.com Finance Full-Time Entry-Level Financial Advisor

U.S. Department of Labor www.osha.gov All Majors Internship/Externship, Summer Admin. Assistant

U.S. Environmental Protection 

Agency

www.epa.gov Biochemistry, Bioenvironmental 

Engr., Biological Sciences, 

Biology, Biomedical Engr., 

Bioresource Engr., 

Biotechnology, Chemical and 

Biochemical Engr., Chemical 

Engr., Chemistry, Civil Engr., Civil 

& Environmental Engr., 

Computer Science, Ecology and 

Natu

Co-op, Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship, 

Volunteer

Engineer, Scientist

United States Marine Corps www.marineofficernj.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Part-Time Account Mgr., Accountant, 

Admin. Assistant, Administrator, 

Auditor, Engineer, Financial 

Advisor, Fitness Trainer, 

Marketing, Network 

Administrator, Officer/Agent

United States Navy www.cnrc.navy.mil/newyork All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Engineer

UPS Information Services upsjobs.com Computer Science, Electrical and 

Computer Engr., Finance, 

Information Technology, 

Mathematics

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career, Internship/Externship

Analyst, Info. Tech., 

Programmer, Systems Analyst, 

Technical Writer

Vantage Apparel www.vantageapparel.com All Majors Co-op, Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Full-Time Mid-Career, 

Internship/Externship, Summer

Accountant, Customer Service 

Rep., HR/Recruiter, Info. Tech., 

Sales Rep.

Visionet Systems Inc. www.visionetsystems.com Computer Science, Information 

Technology and Informatics

Full-Time Entry-Level, 

Internship/Externship

Analyst, Info. Tech., Project 

Manager, Programmer, 

Software Developer, Systems 

Analyst, Systems Engineer, Web 

Developer
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Vitex LLC www.vitextech.com Electrical and Computer Engr., 

Marketing, Materials Science 

and Engr.

Full-Time Entry-Level Marketing

Volunteers of America - 

Northern New Jersy 

www.voa-gny.org Criminal Justice, Nursing, 

Psychology, Social Work, 

Sociology

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career, Part-Time, 

Temporary/Seasonal, Volunteer

Consultant, Counselor/Therapy 

Aid, Nurse, Social Worker

Vonage www.vonage.com Computer Science, Information 

Technology

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career

Info. Tech., Software Developer, 

Systems Engineer

Wakefern Food Corporation www.wakefern.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Info. Tech., Manager Trainee

Walmart www.walmart.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced, Full-Time Mid-

Career, Internship/Externship, 

Part-Time

Account Mgr., HR/Recruiter, 

Manager Trainee, Marketing, 

Sales Rep.

Warshauer Electric Supply warshauer.com Electrical and Computer Engr., 

Environmental & Business 

Economics, Industrial Engr., 

Industrial and Systems Engr. 

Full-Time Entry-Level Engineer

Wegmans Food Markets www.wegmans.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Manager Trainee

WESTERN INDUSTRIES www.westernpest.com Biology, Chemistry, Entomology, 

Management, Marketing, 

Psychology

Full-Time Entry-Level Sales Rep.

World Wide Metric worldwidemetric.com All Majors Full-Time Entry-Level Sales Rep.

Z2 Technologies www.z2tech.com Computer Science, Information 

Technology and Informatics

Full-Time Entry-Level, Full-Time 

Experienced

Programmer


